From: Freitag, Carolyn M

To: Freitag, Carolyn M

Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division

Subject: FY27 Unified Grant Application (UGA) Open on IMD"s Connect Page
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:45:14 AM
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Importance: High

Good morning, the Integrated Mobility Division (IMD) is pleased to announce that the FY27
Unified Grant Application (UGA) program has been released today, April 1, 2025. The UGA
application platform process:

e Streamlines the application process by having all programs contained in one
application file to download.

e Pre-register, prepare documentation, and navigate to individual grants without the
need to download additional programs.

e Early FY2027 open call for projects on Tuesday, April 1, 2025 — Phase 1: prepare for
the 3-part approach and additional time built in to plan for the grants and prepare
and submit initial supporting documents; Phase 2: Integrated Mobility Division (IMD)
will open EBS applications in July after the first phase of program documents have
been completed and submitted, program-specific documents will be required; Phase
3: applications due in EBS no later than Friday, October 3, 2025 for review and
approval by IMD and NCDOT.

Applications included in the UGA on April 15t are:

5311 Admin/Operating ConCPT
Consolidation/Coordination

Combined Capital Travelers’ Aid

5310 Capital Purchase of Service Non-STI Rural Expansion Vehicle

5310 Operating Urban STI

Mobility Manager (5310) Urban Advanced Technology

Rural State Operating Urban State Match

Rural STI Capital Cost of Contracting

Master Documents, Checklists, and new UGA tools are also posted on the UGA page. The
training webinar recordings will be posted when converted to our YouTube channel.

NOTE: The 5303 and TDM programs will open in late-2025 to align with current program
timing. Other discretionary calls for projects may be released at other times in the fiscal year.

The link to access the UGA page on the IMD Connect site is:


mailto:cmfreitag@ncdot.gov
mailto:cmfreitag@ncdot.gov
mailto:IMD_All@ncdot.gov





https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/Transit/Pages/Unified-Grant-Application.aspx

This e-mailis sent out through IMD’s contact list, if you receive this notification in error please
disregard. If you want to share this information with a potential applicant who hasn’t received
it, or have any questions please contact your Regional Grant Specialist for assistance.

Thank you.
Carolyn

Carolyn M. Freitag
Interim Grants Administration Manager
Integrated Mobility Division

919-707-4677
cmfreitag@ncdot.gov
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconnect.ncdot.gov%2Fbusiness%2FTransit%2FPages%2FUnified-Grant-Application.aspx&data=05%7C02%7Ctbchambers%40ncdot.gov%7Cc0834c29fd2644507f7f08dd712bcdfb%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C638791155139933414%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iFMN9P%2BVoCW1cdZblMyi62EFgzfi0kRSLwPE0x3k1aA%3D&reserved=0
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